
 

City Council Chambers  Tuesday, March 1, 2022 

Regular Meeting Following the 7:00pm City Council 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Economic Development Authority Agenda 

 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call 

c. Agenda Modifications 

d. Adopt Agenda 

 

2. Approval of  Meeting Minutes from February 2, 2022 Meeting 

 

3. Public Hearing 

 

4. Business Item 

a. Request from Barrack Realty LLC to purchase PID 16.029.1400 and Infrastructure 

Assistance 

 

5. Announcements 

a. East Central MN, thanks to GPS 45:93, is named as one of the top Smart21 

Communities for 2022 by the Intelligent Communities Forum 

i. Video is available here: https://youtu.be/odOySk7NIGg. 

6.  Adjournment 

 

https://youtu.be/odOySk7NIGg


Economic Development Authority 
Meeting Minutes 
February 2, 2022 

1. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:47 pm
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call: EDA Members present: Jeff Johnson, Steve Lundeen, Paul Bergley, and Jimmy Gordon,

Luke Merrill
Members Absent: Dan Collison
Staff Present: Community Development Director Stephanie Hillesheim, City Clerk Jaden Strand,
City Administrator Josi Wood, Finance Director Mike Betker

c. Agenda Modifications: None
d. Adopt Agenda: Motion by Lundeen, second by Merrill to adopt the agenda, motion passed 5-0.

2. Consider Adoption of Resolution Approving Organization of Advisory Bodies
a. Oath of Office (1 member)
b. Election of 2022 President
c. Election of 2022 Vice-President
d. Election of 2022 Secretary
e. Election of 2022 Treasurer
f. Adoption of 2022 Meeting Schedule

A motion was made by Lundeen to keep the advisory body positions the same as the 2021 positions 
and adopt the 2022 Meeting Schedule as presented. The motion was seconded by Merrill, motion 
passed 5-0.  

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes from January 4, 2022 Meeting: Motion by Lundeen, second by
Bergley to approve the meeting minutes, motion passed 5-0.

4. Public Hearing None 

5. Business Item
a. Amendments to Special Tools Documents

i. Resolution 2022-XXX Approving Forgivable Loan for Special Tools
ii. Development and Subsidy Agreement
iii. Purchase Agreement
iiii. Promissory Note

Community Development Director Stephanie Hillesheim explained that the Resolution will change 
the company name from the documents and that the Special Tools representative has created an LLC 
instead. This is common in that the LLC will own the property and not the company itself. Merrill 
asked the purpose of creating an LLC aside from the business name. Adam, a representative of 
Special Tools explained that this is important as a liability perspective so that it keeps the business 
and the property/building separate. Motion to adopt all of the amendments to the Special Tools 
documents by Lundeen, second by Bergley, motion passed 5-0. 

6. Other Business / Updates / Communications None

7. Adjournment: Motion by Bergley to adjourn second by Lundeen, motion passed 5-0 meeting
adjourned at 7:52 pm.

        2.



To: Economic Development Authority 
From: Stephanie Hillesheim, Community Development Director 
Date: March 1, 2022 
Subject: Request from Barrack Realty LLC 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

The City has received a number of requests recently regarding industrial development in the limited 
remaining City owned parcels. One of the last platted parcels the City of Isanti has available is PID 
16.029.1400. This site is located behind the UPS facility and is in need of access as well as utilities. 
We have received a request from Barrack Realty LLC to purchase the land for $1.00 as well as for 
assistance paying for the utilities and access to the site.  

Working with the City Engineer there are two options for providing access allowed by our City 
ordinance: A rough estimate of costs are  

$175,000 to include: 
 $70,000 street cost (a temporary 24’ paved, uncurbed, “street/driveway”) 
$49,000 watermain cost. 
$55,000 grinder pump cost 

If the City is going to require, according to ordinance a permanent industrial road width to include 
curb and gutter, costs would be upwards of $300,000.  

The request and application is attached. 

Request: 
Staff is requesting discussion and direction on this item. Any action will formally take place at a 
Public Hearing held at a later date.  

Attachments: 
• Application for Business Subsidy
• Letter of Request from Applicant
• Business Proposal
• Preliminary Plat
• Utility Map

MEMO 

       4.



A Convnunay For Generations. 
/sand 

	

City of Isanti 
Pre-Application for 

Business Assistance Financing 

Legal Name of Applicant: 	Kajr-c. I-6-5 se in 

Name of Business:  Aa_rack P\ 0.1.41  

Business Address: 	 3 eakl 1.2,zrA  Ln NE Haryi lake. mrv 553°4  

Telephone Number: 	6157,- 681- b `I b  

E-mail Address: 	 O'rOYnan OLL•Hoolc • C-0 nn  

Business Website: 	 N LA  

Tax ID #:  7)1 I 1C t H5301÷ 	 NAICS Code: 	  

Name of Contact Person: 	0410. Urn CO- 

General Information: 

Principal(s) Address Phone 
Social 

Security 4 Title 
% of 

Ownership 

KaArc.. 	kt4ssein ;lam 	033'4  in fiff I•lani lake. 50/0,01524$1-067621.5-73-2913 owner too* 

Type of Business: 	Sole Proprietorship: 
Partnership: 

 

Corporation: 

  

   

 

New Business: 	 

    

Date Established: o7 130 1 ton  

Business Name: 6.24-4..c14- RJ2 A-141 U-C  

Address: 	3&24-t V43Y  L.n 111 14 aan lake rvtiv S3 Q'1 

Web Address 	/V 1,1 

Type (partnership, etc.): 

Authorized Representative: 

  

	 Phone:  q 5.  2 -1:11-064112 

  

    

E-mail of contact person:  0%-o 	(km 6.)-}N 0 4- 	• C Qm  



Description of Business: -vv..° k. 	ft) 6 ok 	C01—) sewittes. 

Legal Counsel: no-1- a sSaivirt  

Address: 	 Phone: 	  

Contact Person: 	 E-mail: 	  

Participating Bank: 	  

Address: 	 Phone: 	  

Contact Person: 	 E-mail: 	  

Accountant: 	  

Address: 	 Phone: 	  

Contact Person: 	 E-mail: 	  

Financial Background: 

I) Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?  (/ C2  

2) Have you ever defaulted on any loan commitment? 	ti  

3) Have you applied for conventional financing for a project? 

4) List Financial references: 

a. No -Wk ct-S 6cia JC  

b. Welts coolo  

C. 

Project Information: 

1) Location of proposed project: 	iv IA  

2) Amount of Business Assistance requested: 4 Q.00 000 

go 

2 



3) Need for Business Assistance4I2,  00 0 0 0 ( 	H  

 

4) Present ownership of site: 	IV! A  

5) Number of permanent jobs created as a result of project: 	— 2. a &no 6,54,24 

6) Estimated annual sales: Present:  NA 	Futurej  I •S Mt ition  

7) Market value of project following completion42.  INA 	on  

8) Anticipated start date:  km\ Ion  

9) Anticipated completion date:  Aul 2-0 1-3 —  

Financial Information: 

1) Estimated project related costs: 

a) Land Acquisition: 	 $  . 0 0 

b) Site development: 	 J3 00 000 

c) Building cost: 	 J20.-5 00 0 

d) Equipment: 	 14001  oo0 

e) Architectural / Engineering fees: 	00  

0 Legal fees: 	 110 0 0 

g) Off-site development costs: 	 100,000  

11) Public infrastructure costs: 	 13 too t 000 

i) Other (explain): 	
A/ 1 A 

Total $  1 /1  \ "  

2) Sources of financing: 

   

Public/Private 
Total 

a) Private Financing Institution: 

b) Revolving Loan Funds: 

c) Other Public Funds (identify): 

d) Developer Equity: 

  

     

     

itPin Mr  
Total $  l • 1 irrki‘t1 /4  or. 

   

   

3 



Application Fees 

Applications Escrow 	 $1,000 
(due at time of application) 

Development Agreement Fee 
	

$1,000 plus costs 

Establishment of New TIP District 
	

$4,800 or actual cost 

TIE Development Agreement 
	

$2,500 plus costs 
*other fees may apply 

TO BE SIGNED BY APPLICANT 

I have willfully furnished this information to the City of Isanti for the purpose of applying for a 
assistance. I understand that this information will be available for review by the City of Isanti 
Staff, the City Attorney, or any other professional the City Council may request. I declare that 
the information provided in this application is true and to the best of my knowledge. I 
understand that the City of Isanti has the right to verify this information and will be in contact 
with those individuals and institutions involved in this proposed project as well as credit 
references. False information, in addition to disqualifying me from any further considerations 
and financial assistance, may also subject me to litigation or recover the City's expenses related 
to reviewing this application and/or costs to collect any loan balances. 

414)(61.- 	 j-- 0 	2-2-- 
Signature 	 Date 

4 



BARACK REALTY. 3624 133RD LN HAM LAKE MN 55304. 952-687-0696

02/23/2022

To: City of Isanti

Requesting accommodation from the city of Isanti to cover the cost of the public infrastructure,
such as road, utility, water and suwer. We are also asking for the completion of the land
purchase as soon as possible, because our project is projected to start early spring. We are
already behind schedule due to the land.

There are many reasons why our business is essential to Isanti and our whole nation, but the
major issue we are trying to contribute to is that, there national shortage of truck drivers, and
school bus drivers, we feel the urge to do our part to produce as many drivers as possible to
help our economy nationwide, not just Isanti.

This business is designed to bring a major economic boost to the city of Isanti, such as creating
employment opportunities, educational opportunities, and creating diversity. Furthermore, with
the number of students and teachers combined, over one hundred people will be utilizing the
resources offered by the city, and most of all will be bringing business to the city of Isanti.
Including shopping and many more opportunities that will contribute to the major growth of Isanti
in general.

If given the opportunity, the difference we will bring to the city of isanti is endless. We would like
you to welcome us and give us the opportunity to make a difference in the city of Isanti. If you
have any questions, please contact Oda Umar project manager at 952-687-0696 or via email
oromian@hotmail.com. Your time is greatly appreciated, and we look forward to working with
you soon.

Thank you,

Project manager
Oda Umar



SEMI TRUCKING SCHOOL (CDL), SERVICE SHOP, TRUCK PARKING SERVICES AND TRANING ALL MOVING 
MACHINES. 

Project owner:  
Barack Realty LLC 
3624 133rd ln NE Ham Lake MN 55304 
contact info 952-687-0696  
email: oromian@outlook.com 
 
Business proposal: According to our construction consultant, due to covid-19 we might have 
shortage of construction engineers, contractor shortage, supply shortage. Due to this, the 
project may take longer to complete. Our project is divided into 4 phases. The 4 phases will be 
explained below. 

Projection plan:  

• 1-1.5 total years for project to finish. 
• 1.2 million dollars for project cost. 
• Project will need 5 employees to start and that is projected to grow to 20 employees by the time 

the project end. (Management wage is up to 35 per hour, and 15-17 for other employees. 
• Once the business starts, we expect about 75-100 customers on site daily. 
• Total building square feet is 6000 sq. 
• The remaining lot will be used for parking. 

Phase 1 
1. Doing survey on the site. 
2. Plan and structure will be completed in 3 months. 

Phase 2 
1. Cleaning the lot and preparing the parking lot ready to use for semi-truck. 

Phase 3 
2. Starting construction on the office and school totaling 3000 sq. 
3. 3000 sq will be used as garage and body shop for the semi-truck. 

Phase 4  
1. Building semi-truck service garage and repair shop. 

If we get the opportunity to invest in this city, we believe that our contributions will make a major long-term 
difference in Isanti’s grow. For instance, diversity and economic growth included but not limited to, gas station, 
hotels, grocery, and restaurants will have students from all over the United States bring business to them. We will 
also have employment opportunities to help serve our community. If given the opportunity, the possibilities are 
endless, we will do everything we can to contribute to the growth of Isanti. 

mailto:oromian@outlook.com


D

S

HH HC

S

S

C

B

H C

S

H CC

BBBB

BBBBB BBB

ACB
B

B B B B B B B B B B B B

B B B B B B BB AC B B

CO

AC
B

B

B B
BBBM

S

M
M

>
>

>
>

> > > >

>
>

10
"P

VC

10"PVC

10"PVC> > > > > > > > >

10"PVC

>

> >

10"PVC

8"
PV

C

>
8"

PV
C

>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>
>>

21"RCP

21
"R

CP

12
"R

CP

l
l

l

l l l ll l l l l l l l l l llll

l

l
l

ll

18
"R

CP

>>
>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

W
AT

ER
 E

DG
E

LO
CA

TE
D 

12
-2

1-
20

WATER EDGE
LOCATED 12-21-20

19
,3

42
 S

Q
. F

T 
BU

IL
DI

N
G

RI
P-

RA
P

FIELD EDGE

FIELD EDGE

FIELD EDGE

FI
EL

D 
ED

GE

PA
RK

IN
G 

BU
M

PE
R

PARKING BUMPER
PARKING BUMPER

SI
GN

B

M

94
0

939

941
942

943

944

940

938

939

93
6

93
7

93
8

940

938

936

937

93
5

939

936

937

93
7

936

93
5

93
1

936

93
6

937
93

7

93
8

935

935

935

935
932932

93
3

936

935
934

935

936

93
5

94
0

93
5

938

93
9

93
8

938

E

E

C C C C C C C C C C C C
C

C
C CC

C C C C C C C C C C C C
C

C
C C

G G G G G G G G G G G G
G

G
G G

OE OE

C C C C C C C C C C C
C

C

C
C

C

CC

X

X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE OE
OE

OE
OE

C

C

C
C

C

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

PE
R 

DU
AL

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 P

AR
K

Q
U

IT
 C

LA
IM

 D
EE

D 
TO

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
IS

AN
TI

PE
R 

DO
CU

M
EN

T 
N

O
. 2

20
74

8

W
AR

RA
N

TY
 D

EE
D 

TO
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

IS
AN

TI
DO

CU
M

EN
T 

N
O

. 2
07

61
7

N
O

RT
H 

DU
AL

 B
O

U
LE

VA
RD

N
O

RT
H 

LI
N

E 
O

F
TH

E 
SE

1/
4-

N
W

-1
/4

WEST LINE OF
THE SE1/4-NW-1/4

S 01°04'22" E  425.00

EAST LINE
LOT 1, BLOCK 5

SO
U

TH
 L

IN
E

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
CK

 5

B 
L 

O
 C

 K
   

1

L 
O

 T
  1

EC
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

CI
TY

 O
F 

IS
AN

TI
PA

RC
EL

 ID
 1

60
29

14
00

CL
AR

K 
G.

 JO
HN

SO
N

PA
RC

EL
 ID

 1
60

29
04

10

M
AR

Y 
L.

 A
N

D 
LA

RR
Y 

W
. J

O
HN

SO
N

PA
RC

EL
 ID

 1
60

29
15

00
PI

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
IE

S 
LL

C
PA

RC
EL

 ID
 1

60
40

08
50

CI
TY

 O
F 

IS
AN

TI
PA

RC
EL

 ID
 1

60
53

01
51

BT
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

LL
C

PA
RC

EL
 ID

 1
60

53
01

30

M
AR

Y 
L.

 A
N

D 
LA

RR
Y 

W
. J

O
HN

SO
N

PA
RC

EL
 ID

 1
60

29
15

00

JOHN A. SWANSON
PARCEL ID 160530120

N
O

RT
H 

W
O

O
DS

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S 

LL
C

PA
RC

EL
 ID

 1
60

40
08

40

CI
TY

 O
F 

IS
AN

TI
PA

RC
EL

 ID
 1

61
15

00
40

PO
LZ

IN
 IN

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
D

PA
RC

EL
 ID

 1
60

53
00

40

EC
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

CI
TY

 O
F 

IS
AN

TI
PA

RC
EL

 ID
 1

61
24

00
20

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
AN

D 
U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

PE
R 

DU
AL

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 P

AR
K

48
.0

0' 66
.0

0'

S 
89

°5
5'

44
" E

  4
10

.0
8

N 01°04'22" W  425.00

N
 8

9°
55

'4
4"

 W
  7

10
.0

7

S 
89

°5
4'

02
" E

  3
30

.0
0

N 01°04'23" W  424.84
N 89°55'37" W
30.01

S 01°04'22" E
66.00

N
 0

1°
04

'2
2"

 W
66

.0
0

30
.0

0'

29
9.

99
41

0.
08

30
.0

0'

41
0.

00
'

N 01°04'22" W  424.96

N
 8

9°
54

'0
2"

 W
  2

99
.9

9

N
W

 C
O

RN
ER

 O
F

TH
E 

SE
1/

4-
N

W
-1

/4

N 01°04'21" W
66.01

RL
S 

#9
26

0

RL
S 

#9
26

0

CA
PP

ED
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

CA
PP

ED
M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

RL
S 

#4
45

30
RL

S 
#2

30
02

47
.4

'

33
.0

0'

55
.0

0'

10
.0

0'

10
.0

0'

10
.0

0'

10
.0

0'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

93
.4

'
55

.0
0'

66.01

LE
GA

L 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

(p
er

 d
oc

um
en

t #
20

76
17

)
Tr

ac
t A

Th
e 

W
es

t 4
10

 fe
et

 o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

de
sc

rib
ed

 tr
ac

t o
f l

an
d 

to
-w

it:
 A

ll 
th

at
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 S
ou

th
ea

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 o

f t
he

N
or

th
w

es
t 

Q
ua

rt
er

 (
SE

 1
/4

 o
f 

N
W

 1
/4

) 
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

Tw
en

ty
-n

in
e 

(2
9)

, 
To

w
ns

hi
p 

Th
irt

y-
fiv

e 
(3

5)
, 

Ra
ng

e
Tw

en
ty

-t
hr

ee
 (2

3)
, d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s,

 to
-w

it:
Co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 N
or

th
 li

ne
 o

f 
sa

id
 f

or
ty

 a
cr

es
 a

nd
 t

he
 W

es
te

rly
 r

ig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 li

ne
 o

f
M

in
ne

so
ta

 T
ru

nk
 H

ig
hw

ay
 N

o.
 6

5 
as

 p
re

se
nt

ly
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

la
id

 o
ut

, t
he

nc
e 

W
es

t 
an

d 
al

on
g 

sa
id

 N
or

th
 li

ne
 a

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

10
36

 fe
et

, t
he

nc
e 

So
ut

h 
an

d 
pa

ra
lle

l w
ith

 t
he

 E
as

t 
lin

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
fo

rt
y 

ac
re

s 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 

42
5 

fe
et

,
th

en
ce

 E
as

t a
nd

 p
ar

al
le

l w
ith

 th
e 

N
or

th
 li

ne
 o

f s
ai

d 
fo

rt
y 

ac
re

s 
a 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f 9

77
 fe

et
, m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
, a

nd
 to

 th
e

W
es

te
rly

 r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 l
in

e 
of

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 T

ru
nk

 H
ig

hw
ay

 N
o.

 6
5 

as
 p

re
se

nt
ly

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d 
la

id
 o

ut
, 

th
en

ce
N

or
th

ea
st

er
ly

 a
nd

 a
lo

ng
 s

ai
d 

W
es

te
rly

 r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 li
ne

 o
f 

M
in

ne
so

ta
 T

ru
nk

 H
ig

hw
ay

 N
o.

 6
5 

to
 t

he
 p

oi
nt

 o
f

be
gi

nn
in

g 
an

d 
th

er
e 

to
 te

rm
in

at
e,

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

te
n 

ac
re

s,
 m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
, a

nd
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ex
ist

in
g 

hi
gh

w
ay

s.

Tr
ac

t B
Th

e 
So

ut
h 

six
ty

-s
ix

 fe
et

 (S
 6

6'
) a

nd
 th

e 
Ea

st
 fo

rt
y-

ei
gh

t f
ee

t (
E 

48
') 

of
 L

ot
 O

ne
 (1

), 
Bl

oc
k 

Fi
ve

  (
5)

 D
ua

l I
nd

us
tr

ia
l

Pa
rk

, a
s m

ea
su

re
d 

at
 ri

gh
t a

ng
le

s
to

 th
e 

So
ut

h 
lin

e 
an

d 
th

e 
Ea

st
 li

ne
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y 

of
 sa

id
 L

ot
 1

, I
sa

nt
i C

ou
nt

y.

AN
D

(p
er

 d
oc

um
en

t #
22

07
48

)
Th

at
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 S

ou
th

w
es

t 
Q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 
th

e 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
Q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 
Se

ct
io

n 
29

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
35

, R
an

ge
 2

3,
 Is

an
ti

Co
un

ty
, M

in
ne

so
ta

, d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:
Co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t 
th

e 
so

ut
hw

es
t 

co
rn

er
 o

f 
Lo

t 
1,

 B
lo

ck
 5

 o
f 

th
e 

re
co

rd
ed

; 
pl

at
 o

f 
Du

al
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
k,

 Is
an

ti
Co

un
ty

, M
in

ne
so

ta
; t

he
nc

e 
no

rt
he

rly
 o

n 
an

 a
zim

ut
h 

of
 3

50
 d

eg
re

es
 5

0 
m

in
ut

es
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s,
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

w
es

t l
in

e
of

 s
ai

d 
Lo

t 
1,

 a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f G
O

.0
0 

fe
et

 t
o 

th
e 

po
in

t 
of

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ce
l t

o 
be

 h
er

ei
n 

de
sc

rib
ed

; t
he

nc
e

w
es

te
rly

 o
n 

az
im

ut
h 

of
 2

70
 d

eg
re

es
 0

0 
m

in
ut

es
 3

0 
se

co
nd

s,
 a

lo
ng

 t
he

 n
or

th
 l

in
e 

of
 D

ua
l 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d,
 a

s
de

di
ca

te
d 

on
 t

he
 p

la
t 

of
 D

ua
l I

nd
us

tr
ia

l P
ar

k,
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 5

0.
00

 fe
et

; t
he

nc
e 

no
rt

he
rly

 o
n 

an
 a

zim
ut

h 
of

 1
6

de
gr

ee
s 

13
 m

in
ut

es
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s,
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 4

6.
85

 fe
et

 to
 th

e 
po

in
t o

f i
nt

er
se

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 a

 li
ne

 d
ra

w
n 

pa
ra

lle
l

w
ith

 a
nd

 d
ist

an
t 3

6.
00

 fe
et

 w
es

t o
f t

he
 w

es
t l

in
e 

of
 s

ai
d 

Lo
t 1

, B
lo

ck
 5

 o
f D

ua
l I

nd
us

tr
ia

l P
ar

k,
 a

s 
m

ea
su

re
d 

at
rig

ht
 a

ng
le

s 
to

 s
ai

d 
w

es
t l

in
e 

of
 L

ot
 1

; t
he

nc
e 

no
rt

he
rly

-o
n 

an
 a

zim
ut

h 
of

 3
58

 d
eg

re
es

 5
0 

m
in

ut
es

 1
0 

se
co

nd
s,

al
on

g 
sa

id
 p

ar
al

le
l l

in
e,

 a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f 
37

9.
81

 f
oo

t 
to

 t
he

 n
or

th
 li

ne
 o

f 
th

e 
SW

 1
/4

 o
f 

N
W

 1
/4

 o
f 

Se
ct

io
n 

29
;

th
en

ce
 e

as
te

rly
 o

n 
an

 a
zim

ut
h 

of
 8

9 
de

gr
ee

s 
58

 m
in

ut
es

 5
0 

se
co

nd
s,

 a
lo

ng
 s

ai
d 

no
rt

h 
lin

e,
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 3

6.
00

fe
et

 to
 th

e 
no

rt
hw

es
t c

or
ne

r 
of

 s
ai

d 
Lo

t 1
, B

lo
ck

 5
 o

f D
ua

l I
nd

us
tr

ia
l P

ar
k;

 th
en

ce
 s

ou
th

er
ly

 o
n 

an
 a

zim
ut

h 
of

17
8 

de
gr

ee
s 

50
 m

in
ut

es
 1

0 
se

co
nd

s,
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

w
es

t l
in

e 
of

 s
ai

d 
Lo

t 1
, a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 4

24
.8

3 
fe

et
 to

 th
e 

po
in

t o
f

be
gi

nn
in

g.

AN
D

(p
er

 d
oc

um
en

t #
XX

XX
X)

Lo
t 1

, B
lo

ck
 5

, X
XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

X

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

N
O

TE
S:

1.
Co

nt
ou

rs
 a

re
 a

t 1
 fo

ot
 in

te
rv

al
s.

2.
O

rie
nt

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 b
ea

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 is

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

th
e 

Is
an

ti 
Co

un
ty

 C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

Sy
st

em
 (

N
AD

83
), 

19
86

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t.

3.
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 u

til
ity

 li
ne

s 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
re

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 a

n 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
w

ay
 o

nl
y,

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

ot
he

rs
.  

A 
re

qu
es

t 
th

at
 u

til
iti

es
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
fo

r 
th

is 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
Go

ph
er

 S
ta

te
O

ne
 C

al
l 

(T
ic

ke
t 

N
o.

 2
03

50
01

41
). 

 T
he

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 u
til

ity
 l

in
es

 a
nd

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

sh
ow

n 
on

 t
hi

s 
m

ap
re

pr
es

en
t t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 B
ol

to
n 

&
 M

en
k,

 In
c.

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

at
 re

qu
es

t. 
 T

he
 s

ur
ve

yo
r d

oe
s

no
t 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
th

at
 t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 w

as
 e

ith
er

 c
om

pl
et

e 
or

 a
cc

ur
at

e.
 T

he
 s

ur
ve

yo
r 

do
es

 n
ot

gu
ar

an
te

e 
th

at
 t

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

ot
he

r 
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
ut

ili
ty

 li
ne

s 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

, a
ct

iv
e 

or
 a

ba
nd

on
ed

, o
n 

or
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t p

ro
pe

rt
y.

4.
Al

l d
ist

an
ce

s a
nd

 e
le

va
tio

ns
 a

re
 in

 fe
et

.
5.

Ve
rt

ic
al

 d
at

um
 =

 N
AV

D 
19

88
. O

rig
in

 o
f l

ev
el

s i
s M

nD
O

T 
M

on
um

en
t S

AN
TI

 R
M

 1
, E

le
va

tio
n 

 9
41

.2
81

 fe
et

.

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

O
W

N
ER

/S
U

BD
IV

ID
ER

:

CI
TY

 O
F 

IS
AN

TI
11

0 
FI

RS
T 

AV
EN

U
E 

N
W

IS
AN

TI
, M

N
 5

50
40

SU
RV

EY
O

R/
EN

GI
N

EE
R:

BO
LT

O
N

 &
 M

EN
K,

 IN
C.

75
33

 S
U

N
W

O
O

D 
DR

IV
E 

N
W

SU
IT

E 
20

6
RA

M
SE

Y,
 M

N
 5

53
03

FI
EL

D 
TO

PO
GR

AP
HY

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
BY

:

BO
LT

O
N

 &
 M

EN
K,

 IN
C.

75
33

 S
U

N
W

O
O

D 
DR

IV
E 

N
W

SU
IT

E 
20

6
RA

M
SE

Y,
 M

N
 5

53
03

CU
RR

EN
T 

ZO
N

IN
G:

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 P

AR
K 

(I-
1)

LO
T 

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 A

N
D 

SE
TB

AC
KS

:

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
SE

TB
AC

KS
:  

(P
ER

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
IS

AN
TI

 C
O

DE
,

SE
CT

IO
N

 8
, A

RT
IC

LE
 2

, S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 7

)

FR
O

N
T 

YA
RD

30
 F

EE
T

SI
DE

 Y
AR

D
15

 F
EE

T
RE

AR
 Y

AR
D

30
 F

EE
T

DA
TE

 O
F 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N

:

XX
XX

XX
XX

XX

FI
EL

D 
BO

O
K:

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R:
DR

AW
N

 B
Y:

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

N
A

M
E

 O
F

 P
L

A
T

0R
11

23
32

3
SE

E 
FI

LE
ZL

Z

R

SC
AL

E 
  I

N
   

FE
ET

0
50

10
0

H:
\I

SA
N

\0
R1

12
33

23
\C

AD
\C

3D
\1

23
32

3_
V_

PR
O

P_
1.

dw
g 

1/
5/

20
21

 7
:2

6 
AM

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y 
 B

O
LT

O
N

 &
 M

EN
K,

 IN
C.

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
I h

er
eb

y 
ce

rt
ify

 th
at

 th
is 

su
rv

ey
, p

la
n,

 o
r r

ep
or

t w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 m
e 

or
un

de
r m

y 
di

re
ct

 su
pe

rv
isi

on
 a

nd
 th

at
 I 

am
 a

 d
ul

y 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

un
de

r t
he

 la
w

s o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f M

in
ne

so
ta

.

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
Da

te
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

An
dr

ew
 H

ill
Li

ce
ns

e 
N

um
be

r 5
76

32

XX
/X

X/
XX

XX

AR
EA

 T
AB

U
LA

TI
O

N
:

LO
T 

1
SQ

. F
T.

AC
RE

S
RI

GH
T 

O
F 

W
AY

SQ
. F

T.
AC

RE
S

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
32

3,
47

4 
SQ

 F
T.

7.
42

6 
AC

RE
S

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP

R

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

S3
0 

- T
35

 - 
R2

3

SI
TE

N
E 

  1
/4

SE
 1

/4
SW

 1
/4

N
W

 1
/4

EAST DUAL BOULEVARD

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

AD
 5

MINNESOTA TRUNK HIGHWAY 65

LE
GE

N
D

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N

FL
AR

ED
 E

N
D 

/ A
PR

O
N

FL
AG

 P
O

LE

HA
N

DH
O

LE

FI
RE

 H
YD

RA
N

T

M
AI

LB
O

X
M

AN
HO

LE
-S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER

M
AN

HO
LE

-S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

PE
DE

ST
AL

-E
LE

CT
RI

C

PE
DE

ST
AL

-C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

PO
LE

-U
TI

LI
TY

TR
EE

-D
EC

ID
U

O
U

S

SI
GN

 T
RA

FF
IC

TR
AN

SF
O

RM
ER

-E
LE

CT
RI

C

VA
LV

E

TR
EE

-C
O

N
IF

ER
O

U
S

GU
Y 

W
IR

E 
AN

CH
O

R

H

ES D C
M

ET
ER

M
AI

R 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
ER

AC
BO

LL
AR

D
B

M
O

N
U

M
EN

T 
FO

U
N

D

BE
N

CH
 M

AR
K

CO
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
N

DE
RG

RO
U

N
D

GA
S 

U
N

DE
RG

RO
U

N
D

CO
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
 U

N
DE

RG
RO

U
N

D

FI
BE

R 
U

N
DE

RG
RO

U
N

D

W
AT

ER
 S

YS
TE

M

ST
O

RM
 S

EW
ER

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

IN
TE

RM
ED

IA
TE

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

IN
DE

X 
CO

N
TO

U
R

O
VE

RH
EA

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC

>>
>

>

C
C

E
E

F
F

G
G

O
E

l
l

EA
SE

M
EN

T

AD
JA

CE
N

T

FE
N

CE

RI
GH

T 
O

F 
W

AY

X
X

X
X

CU
RB

 &
 G

U
TT

ER

W
AT

ER
 E

DG
E

ED
GE

 O
F 

TR
EE

S

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
SU

RF
AC

E

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
SU

RF
AC

E

GR
AV

EL
 S

U
RF

AC
E

69
.6

'

4.
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE1/4-NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW1/4-NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUAL  INDUSTRIAL  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUAL INDUSTRIAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT NO. 207617

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT NO. 449544

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUDITOR'S SUBDIVISION NO. 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT NO. 452992

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT NO. 207617

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE1/4-NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP 35 N

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE 23 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST DUAL BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST DUAL BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISANTI CENTENNIAL COMPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISANTI CENTENNIAL COMPLEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUAL  INDUSTRIAL  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1



3
7

6
.2

©
 B

o
lt

o
n

 &
 M

en
k,

 In
c 

- 
W

eb
 G

IS

0

Le
ge

n
d

4
 A

cr
e

 C
it

y 
P

ar
ce

l

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 n
ei

th
er

 a
 le

ga
lly

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 m

ap
 n

o
r 

a 
su

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 is

 n
o

t 
in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
o

n
e.

 T
h

is
 

d
ra

w
in

g 
is

 a
 c

o
m

p
ila

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

co
rd

s,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, a

n
d

 d
at

a 
lo

ca
te

d
 in

 v
ar

io
u

s 
ci

ty
, c

o
u

n
ty

, a
n

d
 s

ta
te

 o
ff

ic
es

, a
n

d
 o

th
er

 
so

u
rc

es
 a

ff
ec

ti
n

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
 s

h
o

w
n

, a
n

d
 is

 t
o

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

n
ly

. T
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

Is
an

ti
 is

 n
o

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
an

y 
in

ac
cu

ra
ci

es
 h

er
ei

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

ed
. 

D
is

cl
ai

m
e

r:

2
/2

3
/2

0
2

2
 2

:4
1

 P
M

2
6

3
Fe

et

P
a

rc
e

ls
 (

6
-3

0
-2

0
2

0
)

S
a

n
ita

ry
 V

a
lv

e

O
ri

g
in

a
l

G
P

S

S
a

n
ita

ry
 B

yp
a

ss
 V

a
lv

e

S
a

n
ita

ry
 C

le
a

n
 O

u
t

S
a

n
ita

ry
 M

a
n

h
o

le

S
a

n
ita

ry
 A

ir
 R

e
le

a
se

 M
a

n
h

o
le

S
a

n
ita

ry
 S

p
lit

te
r 

B
o

x

S
a

n
ita

ry
 W

e
t 
W

e
ll

S
a

n
ita

ry
 L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n

S
a

n
ita

ry
 P

ip
e

S
a

n
ita

ry
 F

o
rc

e
m

a
in

S
to

rm
 M

a
n

h
o

le

O
ri

g
in

a
l

G
P

S

S
to

rm
 P

ip
e

W
a

te
r 

C
u

rb
 S

to
p

W
a

te
r 

V
a

lv
e

M
a

in
lin

e
 V

a
lv

e
 -

 O
ri

g
in

a
l

S
e

rv
ic

e
 V

a
lv

e
 -

 O
ri

g
in

a
l

M
a

in
lin

e
 V

a
lv

e
 -

 G
P

S

H
yd

ra
n

t 
V

a
lv

e
 -

 G
P

S

S
e

rv
ic

e
 V

a
lv

e
 -

 G
P

S

W
a

te
r 

H
yd

ra
n

t

W
a

te
rm

a
in

C
ity

 L
im

its

S
a

n
ita

ry
 P

o
n

d

S
to

rm
 P

o
n

d
 P

o
in

t

S
to

rm
 P

o
n

d

W
a

te
r 

C
a

si
n

g

N
o

n
 P

a
rc

e
l I

te
m

s

P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 W
a

te
rs

 -
 W

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e

P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 W
a

te
rs

 -
 B

a
si

n

P
u

b
lic

 W
a

te
r 

B
a

si
n

P
u

b
lic

 W
a

te
r 

W
e

tla
n

d


	3-1-22 EDA Agenda
	2. Approval of Meeting Minutes from Febraury 2, 2022 Meeting
	4. Request from Barrack Realty LLC to Purchase PID 16.029.1400 and Infrastructure Assistance



